DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY

Kurt S. Browning, Superintendent of Schools

7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard ¢ Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

Purchasing Services

Nicole Westmoreland, MBA, Purchasing Agent
813/794-2221 Fax: 813/794-2111

7271 774-2221  TDD: 813/794-2484

352/ 524-2221  e-mail: nwestmor@pasco.k12.fl.us

July 22, 2014

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members
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FROM: Nicole Westmoreland, Purchasing Agent i

RE: Bid 15-016-AF, Warehouse Stock — Various Supplies
Part 1T — Ttem WJIS041, Hard Surface Cleaner/Polish

On July 1, 2014, Part I of the above-reverenced bid was awarded. At that time, the item number
noted above required further evaluation. Below please find our recommendation for this item.

Ttem # WJS041

Action Time USA, Inc. bidding Canberra/Husky 814, $§29.75/Case
Southeastern Paper Group of FL, Inc. bidding ABC Compounding/LX-0307, $20.85/Case

Recommend rejection of all bids submitted. During the evaluation, it was determined that the
items bid do not meet testing criteria; i.e., leaves a milky film, does not provide shine or luster.
Requesting permission to purchase on the open market after obtaining quotes.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at your earliest
convenience.
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